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FW: - FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SKV6916Y & SFQ8977T ON 03 APRIL 2018

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

Tao: ‘assignments’, Admin A
Cc;

Sent;  9/4/2018 3:08:18 PM

Attachments: [ FaxEE13.tif

Re-send

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 11:02 AM

To: "assignments’; 'Admin A’

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SKVE916Y & SFQB977T ON 03 APRIL 2018

Importance: High

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey, vehicle is in.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use,
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VISION LAW LLC

Advocates B Solldioss - Motary Publc - Commissioner for Oaths

Agerits for Trade Marks
ERIC NG CHING BOTH e
R R L Eehe Pl Company Reglstration No, 200721148H ?EE:.D D;:JEEBH o
DAL YAP TAIGAN - HEAGIONEE; FAX . 65356802 (General
ARIALLI DO MURAND'Y 133 New Bridge Road
et iy #18-01/02 Chinatown Paoint @ E-MAIL: annatan@visioniawllc.com
DIANE ANG KIN MO Eingapore 058413 i
RAVENDRA KRISHRASAMY Branch: ERANCH
A b 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 TEL 63580703 _
TAM YIMCXIAM BELWYR #0311 HDB Hub FAX B35B0448{conveyancing)

Singapore 310450
| WREEN HEFLTSI (LEASE SUCTE DUR REFERENGE - Fisast mply o HEAG DITICE for 15 mansr |

OUR REF: AKN-atv-INS-W30-SFQ8977T-2018 - ji
YOUR REF: SKVG918Y

4 April 2018

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD BY FAX 6835-T416 & EMAIL

CHARTIS Building Lily. Tan@@aig.com

78 Shanton Way #08-16 Lee-Ying.chin@aig.com s
Singapore 079120 Darshene Supramaniam@aig.com "

Altn: Motor Clalms Department

Dear Sirs S
NAME OF CLAIMANT: ARC LASING SERVICES

VEHICLE NUMBER: SFQ8977T

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: SKV 6916 Y

ACCIDENT ALONG DUNEARN ROAD BESIDE SCGS ON 3 APRIL 2018 AT ABOUT

1320HOURS

We refer to your emall dated 5 April 2018 wherein there is no agreement to the appointment of
Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Flease be Informed that the sald vehicle can be inspected at :

WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE

19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE

SINGAPORE 537041
Contact Person: TEL: 6858-0019 (KIAT)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
Intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without further reference to you.

| FOR YOR
Yoprs fathfully Please initial here afier completion of pre-repair
inspaction. Thank you.

Appoinied surveyor
(Mame & Signaiure)

(Head Office) Date & Time of Inspection :

cc. SFQ 8977 T - By fax 6858-0195 only

CONFIDENTIALITY 1

THE INEGRMATION CONTAINED IH THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEQED AND COMFIDENTIAL AHD 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXC'L.USIVﬁ USE

OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATEDABOVE. If you nre not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distnbation o other dissamination or wse pf this
commnunication i siictly probibited, 17 you have reesived this transmission in emor please contact us immedistaty by telephone 3o thot wo coan armnge for s retum.
1




Wil e tamad  (OH

L3 [ i

MOTORCAR (Rear)

Rear Portion Fefiicle No: JFQ g?ag-
NAC| INC ltem | CONIACIO] NAC| INC |htem CONIAC|U1Y
TI3T i rln i _h-'.;: T ||||1 I::I Plate | li""?"' 993784 |Spare Tyre H'E'i R ) N —
1136 | 993627 |Rear humbEI Plale Base 1203 | 994328 |Spare '|'-'rt.‘l"iilf| N
| 34 '-H‘-ln 0 [Rear Number Plate Garnish 1204 995065 |Spare Tyre o
L1480 | w93632 |Kear Number Flate L amp [ 1205 | 994326 [Spare Tyre Lock Screw Il -
Li41 § 992958 |Rear Bumper - B hrd ! 1206 | 993787 [Spare Tyre Cover ]
1142 | 993085 |Rear Bumper Upper 1207 | 995323 | Triangle Breakdown Sign
1143 | & D30T R‘f!. Bumper Lower 1208 | 990507 [C1 Changer Assy I
‘1144 [ 993054 |Rear Bumper Side 1209 | 990164 | Antenna
1145 | lﬂ_!w_"- Rear Bumper Tow Cover 1210 | 990534 |Centre Exhaust Pipe Assy
1146 | 992341 [Rear Bumper Chps A 4 1210 | 9905232 [Centre Exhaust Mounting =
47 | 992970 |Rear Bumper Bracker | 1212 | 993364 |Rear Exhaust Pipe
1148 | 993068 |Rear Bumper Side Retainer 1213 | 993357 |Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe
1149 | 993045 | Rear Bumper E_ﬁgf‘orwmcnt." 1214 | 993361 |Rear Exhaust Mounting g 1
| 130 | 9920970 |Rear Bumper Heam 1215 | 993358 [Rear Exhaust Heat Shield _3
1151 | 993077 |Rear Bumper Sponge 1216 | 995223 |Rear LH Chassis Member =y
152 | 9929959 | Rear Bumper Damper = 1217 | 993165 |Rear RH Chassis Membes =
1153 | 993040 [Rear Bumper Protector 1218 | 993436 [Rear LH Fender ]
| 154 | 993036 |Rear Bumper Pad 1219 | 993449 |Rear LH Fender Protecto
1155 | 993026 |Rear Bumper Muuldin_s [ e = 1220 | 993420 [Rear LH Fender Inner Panel
| 156 | 993044 |Rear Bumper Reflector 1221 | 993431 |Rear LH Fender Inner Trim E:
1157 993[,‘!"‘- Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler ., o 1222 | 993415 |Rear LH Fender Inner Gamish
1158 | 994023 | Reverse Sensor _f}# 1223 | 993425 |Rear LH Fender Inner Shield
| 1159 | 993327 |Rear End Panel My / 1224 | 993621 {Rear LH Mudflap
1160 ) 993339 |Rear End Panel Top Gamish 1225 | 993933 |Rear LH Wheel Rim
| 1161 | 993333 |Rear End Panel loner Trim 1226 | 994025 |Rear LH Rim Cover et
1162 | 990331 |Boot Compartment Inner Trim 1227 | 995065 |Rear LH Tyre
1163 | 993851 [Rear LH Taillamp 1228 | 993456 |Rear RH Fender
1164 | 993851 |Rear LH Taillamp Gamish 1229 | 993450 |Rear BH Fender Protector
1165 | 993859 [Rear LH Taillamp Panel 1230 | 993420 |Fear RH Fender Inner Pancl
1166 | 9951 16 |Rear RH Taillamp 1231 | 993431 |Rear RH Fender Inner Trim
1167 [ 993853 |Rear RH Taillamp Gamish 1232 | 993415 |Rear RH Fender Inner Gamish
1168 | 993859 |Rear RH Taillamp Panel 1233 | 993425 |Rear RH Fender Inner Shield
1169 | 993554 | Rear Apron Panel | 1234 | 993622 |Rear RH Mudflap
1170 | 992895 |Bootlid —F 1235 | 993934 [Rear RH Wheel Rim
1171 | 991328 |Bootlid Emblem B 1236 | 994025 [Rear RH Rim Cover
1172 | 990356 |Bootlid Handle | 1237 | 995065 |Rear RH Tyre 1
1173 ] 995250 | Bootlid Moulding 1238 | 995162 |Rear Fender Exiension Panel LH
1174 | 990376 | Bootlid Reflector 1239 | 993401 {Rear Fender Extension Pansl RH
1175 ] 995222 | Bootlid Lamp LH 1240 | 993430 {Rear Fender lnner Top Gamish
1176 | 992899 |Bootlid Lamp RH 1241 | 993673 |Rear Fender 1/4 Glass N
1177 | 995243 |Boothd Lock 1242 | 993452 |Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Rubber
1178 | 990377 | Bootlid Rubber 1243 | 993453 |Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Sealan
1179 | 950382 |Boothd Hinge | 244 | 993949 [Rear Windscreen Glass
| 180 | 991877 |Bootlid Spoiler ] 1245 | 993976 |Rear Windscreen Rubber ]
[181 | 994541 | Tailgare Py ! 1246 | 993961 |Rear Windscreen Moulding
| 182 | 991328 | Tailgate Emblem = b 1247 | 993955 [Rear Windscreen Sealant |
1183 | 994643 | Tailgate Quter Handle 1248 | 994729 | Third Brake Light
1184 | 994640 | Tailgate Moulding 1249 | 993385 |Rear Fender Air Grille =
1185 | 994545 | Tailgate Gamnish 1250 | 992167 |Fuel Lid
| 156 | 994646 | Tailgate Reflector 1251 | 992168 [Fuel Neck
187 | 994549 | Tailgate Lamp 1252 | 992179 |Fuel Tank =
L1458 | 9946406 | Tailgate Protector 1253 | 992184 |Fuel Tank Bracket -
1189 | 994676 | Talgate Wiper Aim 1254 | 992191 |Fuel Tank Float =
1190 | 994677 | Tailgate Wiper Blade 1136.| 990247 |Sucker
1191 | 994679 | Tuilgate Wiper Nozzle
1192 | 994555 | Tailgate Wiper Motor
1193 | 994602 [ Tailgate Glass =
1194 | 994600 | Tailgate Glass Rubber = =
1195 | 994604 | Tailgate Glass Moulding B il < ﬂ?-‘ -
1196 | 994607 | Tmlpate Glass Sealant e - —
1187 | 994629 | Tailgate Lock [OTEE e [
IS8 | 994651 |Tailgate Rubber o = |
199 [ 994611 [Tailgate Hinge
1200 | 994594 | Tailgate Damper _— - m
| 201 | 994613 | Tailgate Inner Board |
Mo af Ttems: A gEconrs



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-36071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

78 SHENTON WAY #08-16
CHARTIS BUILDING

Ref : CS3/AIG18006513/K1z4d3

Date: 09-04-2018

RN

SINGAPORE 078120
Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  SKV 6916Y Veh. Inspected SFQ 89777
Palicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CHIN LEE YING Assign Date 09/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/04/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE
SINGAPORE 537041
Sa. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFHS,




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - - : ;
Case | Natified Es.t _.ubmll:'ten [Ad) Assigned Adj Apt :ﬁ.d] Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
i |10 Apr 2018 gg:gr 2018 '5$0.00 5$0.00 ml‘wium
ain : |00:
| _tan Reg | Edit Adj Rpt_| Eait Estimates | | view ket | i ] |

Main Claim Details

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster] ]
Insured: ABDUL JALIL BIN ALIYAR KUNJU, Co. Reg. No.: == ]
Maln

[Claimant: _‘Ef LASING EEMIE_.S_ =

|:§“,‘"E Reg. SFQ8977T Date of Loss: |03/04/2018 13:00 - :59

Claim Type: | TP / 326445436656 E‘;’E"ﬂg"’"” 2100494763-01 {r:ommhensm

|Vehicle Reg. - _

o SKV6916Y E‘SII::\::E}'

\(Insured): | e : | :

| | |EJI:DGH -

Repairer: | Wee Hoe Auto Service (HQ) 19 Kl-m Chuan Terrace, Singapore 537041, 537041 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 59593919

Handling

rlagnscin AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 . [Handlud by Wuil, Shawn-K1] Shawnkaljye. Wm@am com

Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [uq; - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KALVIN ANG WET KUN 1... [Final Rpt due
! 19/04/2018]

Claimant's | yreroN LAW LLC - Tal: 85342811
Solicieor: T 2
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o ) a View All | Compose Case Mail |

« AIG_SG(11/04/2018): NO TP GIA REPORT
« AIG_SG(11/04/2018): NO OI GIA REPORT

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ||
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Craated On Done? |

Mo results. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 19/4/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SFQBO77T (322644543665G)
[SKVB916Y]
TP
ARC LASING SERVICES
Apr 3 2018 1:15PM
[ABDUL JALIL BIN ALIYAR KUNIU]
Wee Hoe Auto Service

Page 1 of 2

Upload Dm:ummJ Updcad Photos 1 Compase New Letter Upload Video J Upload Audio | View
Assessment Reports - o 1 per page '_E'"@“
Mo | Finalized On | AIG Asia Pad:H'bc Insuraru:e Pte. Ltd. (5G) Thumbnail Print
o 12/04/18 03:03 :ﬁ'gﬁmum:miw Claimant: ABDUL JALIL BIN ALIYAR KUNJU © | LoadtT™ I
|Photos/Images i ) - 3 per page [
i”'ﬁ ‘Relabel /Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) . —[T"“"""“" Print
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:E_ |10/04/18 17:37 | General View i "_ ___ P Load PG | &
7 1nm4f1s 17:37 General View Load PG | [ |
§ | 10/04/1817:37  General View _ i ] Load G | M
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10 |10/04/18 17:37 | General View . © | v | A
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512 10/04/18 17:37 General View 0 | Load PG B
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(14 |10/04/18 17:37 General View O | ladies | A
15 10/04/18 17:37 | General View - o © | Lad G ~}
116 | 10/04/1817:37 | General View _ O Loadwe | &
}1? |'1-ﬂ;-'m,us 17:37 General View 0 | oad JPG_H'_
l18 ;10.-':;1;13 17:37 General View o D | Lcadiec | B
19 !mmqns 17:37  General View B | cadire | 4 |
20 10/04/1817:37  General View @ | Loacws | @ |
21 :1nm4;1a 17:37  General View © | Ledrs |
22 E1wﬂ4;19 17:37 Genaral View: B | LoadFs
23| 10/04/18 17:37 mnarﬂ;&gvg € | Load PG
24 | 10/04/18 17:37 General View £ | Load s =}
25 10/04/1817:37 | General View R © | Load G
525 10/04/18 17:37 General View o ﬂ :-LnadJFG B4
Ez? (10/04/18 17:37 General View @ | Load G ||
|_z_a Im.fum-a 17:37 En;;i View B 0 1;@;& we | & |
(29 |10/04/18 17:37 General View - ' | wedirs | & :
301004718 17:37 | General View. . O [ wivs | &
131 | 10/04/18 17:37 iﬂenaralm Load PG | [ |
32 ;1ux04;11§_£?:3? General View . 0 | loadirc | 4
33 |10/04/1817:37 | General View _ _ © | weorc | & |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

19/4/2018
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:Asasnu—ril:- Reports . ) o ) |1 per page ";I _E_
Mo |Finalized On | ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. {5G) - Thumbnail| Print
: ii{_—[: 1/04/18 D&:13 in:iniu-_lcti—u; Phota - o __g_ Load PG | [ |
|35 |11/04/18 08:13 ! Reinspection Photo O | oo | B
136 |11/04/1808:13 | Reinspection Photo ' © | s | B |
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38 |11/04/1808:13 Reinspection Photo o ) © | e | &
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no ducﬁﬁrﬁ checklists configured.

Resel I Save J Print I

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Wote: Remarks ane private undess you show i Lo other parties,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 1 9/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss071s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AIG18006513/K124D3E2

Date: 19/04/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 2100494763-01
Naimant Vehicle srqag77T Insured Vehicle No : SKVB916Y
Date of Loss: 03/04/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 326445436656
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo SFQ8TTT
Make & Model: TOYOTA SIENTA, 1.5 (A) Engine No: HIDDEN
Req. Date: (Man. Year: ) Chassis MNo: NCPB15072117
Colour: Grey Cdometer; 162077 km
Engine Capacity: Dcc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHI THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Neuton 7 mm Rear Left Side: Kumho 7 mm
Front Right Side: Neuton 7 mm Rear Right Side: Kumho 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS | _ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference Diff %
Farts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/04/2018
Date Inspected. 10/04/2018 Inspected AL Wee Hoe Auto Service (HQ)

18 Kim Chuan Terrace,
Singapore 537041

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WE| KUN Manager: Ho Zhao Tian

NOTE: Thiz report represenis our findings af the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspachion has been camed out fo the best of our
knowledge and abiiity but any other iablity under any cther circumstances is heraby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 0.00F *F
2 B *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 0.00F *F
3 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Shorted 0.00F “F
4 1 *‘REAR END PANEL Repair 0.00F *-F
5 1 “TAILGATE Repair 0.00F *~F
B 2 *TAILGATE EMELEM MNecessary 0.00F “~F
F=Franchise part

Total Parts (S%) 0.00 0.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

19/4/2018

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 19/4/2018



